Docket 080034 Document Requests ' 9/18/2008 1:46 PM

Vinsel, Lex (UTC) | |

From: - Vinsel, Lex (UTC)

Sent: ’ Thursday, September 11, 2008 3:00 PM

To: NWN Darlene Maurer (dtm@nwnatural.com)

Cc: NWN Bruce Paskett (blp@nwnatural.com); Rukke, Scott (UTC)
Subject: Docket #080034 Document Requests K1-K5 for NWN Klickitat unit.

Hello Darlene Maurer
Good afternoon.

It was good to speak with you this morning about the upcoming inspection of your Klickitat unit. Hopefully we will have
beautiful weather.

As | started to write out the Document Requests (DRs) two more popped up.
DR K1 through K5 are listed below.

Please Note that the requests K2(a), K4(a),and K5(a) are needed by 9/18/08.

The remaining requests are for the first day of Records review in Portland office on 9/29/08.

Document Requests for NWNatural's Kiickitat unit Standard Inspection (Docket 080034) starting on 9/29/08
K1 A list of welders and their qualification test reports back to 06/04.

K2 (a) A list of all rectifiers in this unit and their location

(b) Rectifier maintenance records for 6/04 to present.
K3 A list of welding procedures and the test results used for qualification.

K_4 (a) A list of all casing in this unit and their location.

(b) The casing'’s inspection records back to 06/08.

K5 (a) On casings without test leads, what test or inspection methods do you use to demonstrate electrical isolation

and adequate cathodic protection levels?
(b) The casing inspection records of such tests back to 06/08.

Thanks a lot.
If you have ény guestions or problemsjuéf let me know.

Lex Vinsel

Lex Vinsel

Pipeline Safety Inspector

Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
(360)664-1319

lvinsel@utc.wa.gov

1 : Vinsel, Lex (UTC)



